Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Sunday, 16 April 2023 9:54 am

To: assignments

Subject: FW: RE: PRI FOR SMJ 7519T ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 7519T/SMC 4787S ON 12.4.2023 OUR REF: CL/230423/T/APEX
Attachments: 230423 GIA REPORT.pdf

Dear Assignment Team,

FYNA

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2023 1:18 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: RE: PRI FOR SMJ 7519T ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 7519T/SMC 4787S ON 12.4.2023 OUR REF: CL/230423/T/APEX

Internal

Your Ref: SMJ 7519T
Our Ref: SMC 4787S



Dear Sirs
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-

e AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Best regards,

Shanti

Claims & Performance Management Department
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

OQP | Altianz @ |

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail
and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Sent: Friday, April 14,2023 11:22 AM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: RE: PRI FOR SMJ 7519T ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 7519T/SMC 4787S ON 12.4.2023 OUR REF: CL/230423/T/APEX

Dear Sir (Without Prejudice)

Further to our email this morning, please find attached our client’s GIA report as requested.



Regards

Sally Goh

(For and on behalf of Catherine Lim )

Catherine Lim LLC

(Advocates & Solicitors)

12 Eu Tong Sen Street

#05-172 The Central (SOHO 2)

Singapore 059819

Tel: 6438 5500

(UEN No. 201310922K & GST Registration No: 201310922K)

From: info

Sent: Friday, April 14,2023 9:12 AM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RE: PRI FOR SMJ 7519T ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 7519T/SMC 4787S ON 12.4.2023 OUR REF: CL/230423/T/APEX

Dear Sir (Without Prejudice)
We refer to your email.
Please find attached a copy of GIA search.

Regards

Sally Goh

(For and on behalf of Catherine Lim)

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

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:04 PM

To: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Subject: FW: RE: PRI FOR SMJ 7519T ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 7519T/SMC 4787S ON 12.4.2023 OUR REF: CL/230423/T/APEX

Internal
Dear Sir/Madam
Kindly provide us your client's GIA report and the LTA search.
Thank you.

Should you require any clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims Department at claims@allianz.com.sg

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg

OQ | Altianz @ |

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 4:19 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: PRI FOR SMJ 7519T ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 7519T/SMC 4787S ON 12.4.2023 OUR REF: CL/230423/T/APEX




Dear Sir

RE: NOTICE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT
CLAIMS (NIMA)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 7519T/SMC 4787S ON 12.4.2023 ALONG RIVER VALLEY ROAD

We are instructed by ASIA EXPRESS CAR RENTAL PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident involving our client’s vehicle No. SMJ 7519T and vehicle No. SMC
4787S driven by your insured/driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know
within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you/your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive
any reply from you/your insurer within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please let us know your appointed surveyor.

Venue: APEX Motoring,
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-55 Synergy@ KB Singapore 417800.

Contact: Peijie @ 9169 0825

Regards

Shirley Chia

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



